Out building Privy

Barn

Hen house

Privy

Coal & Coke
Bunker

To garden <—

Victorian wing of
the rectory built
on the site of
Tenant farmers
house.

The Parish Rooms c 1898

This corner of the yard was also
the site of outbuildings but
removed before the Hubbard's
came to live here.

Curiously, the Tadman's, over the
years had *dumped"® their domestic
waste here & created a hugh midan.

A contractor was employed with Mortimers
a lorry & crane to have it removed,
including the remains of old tins,
toothpaste tubes, old oil lamps and other
household waste that had been discarded

Gate

The poultry farm and Yard

Part of the rectory, consisting of two
previous houses. The major conversion
having been made c 1750

House No 1

were created in the early 18th century

House No 2

Rectory Lane
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